

**MINUTES  
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS  
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS**

**September 11, 2019**

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on [Wednesday, September 11, 2019 commencing at 9:31 a.m.](#) [Chairman Wayne Christian, Commissioner Christi Craddick and Commissioner Ryan Sitton were present. Chairman Christian presided.](#)

**Service Awards were presented.**

**HEARINGS DIVISION**

**GAS SERVICES**

1. GUD 10857: Application of Texas Gas Service Company for Test Year 2018 annual interim rate adjustment for the unincorporated areas of the Gulf Coast Service Area. The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.
2. GUD 10555: Complaint of TG Barnett Resources LP against Cowtown Pipeline Partners L.P. and Cowtown Gas Processing Ptrs L.P. for discrimination in the taking, transportation, and processing of gas, and request for the Commission to set just and reasonable rates. The Commission voted (2-1) to approve the Examiner's recommendation. Chairman Christian and Commissioner Craddick voted yes and Commissioner Sitton voted no.

**SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION**

3. SMRD C18-0015-SC-50-C: Application by Luminant Mining Company LLC for Renewal/Revision/Expansion of Permit No. 50B, Kosse Mine, Limestone and Robertson Counties, Texas. The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.
4. SMRD C19-0009-SC-48-F: Application by Luminant Mining Company LLC for Release of Phase I Reclamation Obligations for 301.38 acres, Permit 48C, Three Oaks Mine, Lee and Bastrop Counties, Texas. The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

**OIL AND GAS**

5. O&G 08-0315631: Application of High Roller Wells, LLC (Operator No. 385669), pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a formation not productive of oil and gas on the Hovey Road SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Pecos County, Texas. The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

## **MINUTES -September 11, 2019**

6. O&G 08-0315633: Application of High Roller Wells, LLC (Operator No. 385669), pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a formation not productive of oil and gas on the Hovey Road SWD Lease, Well No. 2, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Pecos County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

7. O&G 08-0317121: Application of NGL Water Solutions Permian, LLC (Operator No. 609265) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for a commercial permit to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas for the Ramsey 12A (43725) Lease, Well No. 2, Ford (4,000 Delaware) Field, Reeves County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

8. O&G 20-0320439: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Banner Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 048539); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

9. O&G 20-0320447: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hydrogeo, L.L.C. (Operator No. 421240); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

10. O&G 20-0320458: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of White's Industrial Engine's (Operator No. 919182); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

### **OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA**

The Commission unanimously approved the following applications:

11. O&G 02-0320641: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company (Operator No. 386310) to consider amending the field rules for the Tom O'Connor (4500 Greta Mass.) Field, Refugio County, Texas.

12. O&G 04-0318574: Application of Sandalwood Exploration, L.P. (Operator No. 747194) to consider amending the field rules for the Papalote, South (Catahoula) Field, San Patricio County, Texas.

13. O&G 02-0317578: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company (Operator No. 386310) to amend to the field rules for the West Ranch (Greta) Field, Jackson County, Texas.

14. O&G 08-0321047: Application of Mewbourne Oil Company (562560) to consolidate the Garden City, W. (Wolfcamp 7880) Field into the Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Andrews, Crane, Glasscock, Howard, Martin, Midland, and Sterling Counties, Texas.

15. O&G 01-0320002: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 253162) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the WLS (18005) and Merlin (18007) Units, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas.

16. O&G 01-0318858: Application of EP Energy E&P Company, L.P. (Operator No. 253385) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for four central production facilities ("CPF") in Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) and Hawkville (Eagleford Shale) Fields, La Salle County, Texas.

## MINUTES -September 11, 2019

17. O&G 7C-0319396: Application of EP Energy E&P Company, L.P. (Operator No. 253385) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various facilities in Block 39-B (Ellen), Lin (Wolfcamp), Sawyer (Leonard), and Spraberry (Trend Area) Fields, Crockett, Irion, and Reagan Counties, Texas.
18. O&G 8A-0320478: Application of Silver Creek Permian Op Co, LLC (Operator No. 781921) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Geronimo Lease, Well No. 3H, and the Black Hawk Lease, Well No. 2H, Cochran (San Andres), Cochran County, Texas.
19. O&G 08-0319818: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC ("WPX") for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Roadrunner State 2 CFP, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
20. O&G 08-0319819: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC ("WPX") for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Pecos State 39 CFP, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas.
21. O&G 08-0320001: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC ("WPX") for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Phoenix State 10 Lease, Well No. 2H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
22. O&G 08-0320008: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC ("WPX") for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Boyd 21 Lease, Well No. 331H, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Loving County, Texas.
23. O&G 08-0320854: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC ("WPX") for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the CBR 41-44A central flare point and the Cy 41 Lease, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas.
24. O&G 08-0321175: Application of Impetro Operating LLC for a two-year or permanent emergency flaring exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for fifteen flare points for various leases and wells in the Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Sanbar (Bone Spring) Field, and Crittendon (Brushy Canyon) Field, Winkler County, Texas.
25. O&G 08-0320864: Application of Tall City Operations III LLC (Operator No. 835518) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.40 for the Lindley 98 Lease, Well No. 15H in Section 98, Block 33, H&TC RY. Co. Survey, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas.
26. O&G 02-0319210: Application of Capital Star Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 130426) to consider an increased net gas-oil ratio and cancel overproduction for the W. Ainsworth Oil (11590) Unit Lease, Well No. 1, Word (Wilcox, Lower) Field, Lavaca, County, Texas.
27. O&G 04-0321105: Single Signature P4 filing by Three-C Oil and Gas (Operator No. 857600) for the Saenz "A" 2 (13610) Lease, Rancho Saenz (1730 Cole) Field, Duval County, Texas, to change the operator from L.T.D. Explorations Inc. (Operator No. 480259) to Three-C Oil and Gas.
28. O&G 01-0321091: Single Signature P-4 filing by MEB, LLC (Operator No. 556895) for the Callihan, M. W. (04606) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Luling-Branyon Field, Caldwell County, Texas, to change the operator from Eagle Ford Oil Co., Inc. (Operator No. 238351) to MEB, LLC.
29. O&G 01-0321092: Single Signature P-4 filing by MEB, LLC (Operator No. 556895) for the Callihan, M.W. (06360) Lease, Well Nos. C1, C2, and C3, Luling-Branyon Field, Caldwell County, Texas, to change the operator from Eagle Ford Oil Co., Inc. (Operator No. 238351) to MEB, LLC.

## MINUTES -September 11, 2019

30. O&G 01-0321093: Single Signature P-4 filing by MEB, LLC (Operator No. 556895) for the Callahan, M. W. (03717) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Luling-Branyon Field, Caldwell County, Texas, to change the operator from Eagle Ford Oil Co., Inc. (Operator No. 238351) to MEB, LLC.
31. O&G 01-0321094: Single Signature P-4 filing by MEB, LLC (Operator No. 556895) for the Callihan, M.W. -B- (10664) Lease, Well No. 6A, Luling-Branyon Field, Caldwell County, Texas, to change the operator from Eagle Ford Oil Co., Inc. (Operator No. 238351) to MEB, LLC.
32. O&G 01-0321095: Single Signature P-4 filing by MEB, LLC (Operator No. 556895) for the Callihan, M. W. -A- (06371) Lease, Well No. B1, Luling-Branyon Field, Caldwell County, Texas, to change the operator from Eagle Ford Oil Co., Inc. (Operator No. 238351) to MEB, LLC.
33. O&G 01-0321096: Single Signature P-4 filing by MEB, LLC (Operator No. 556895) for the Callahan, M. W., -A- (03808) Lease, Well No. 5A, Luling-Branyon Field, Caldwell County, Texas, to change the operator from Eagle Ford Oil Co., Inc. (Operator No. 238351) to MEB, LLC.
34. O&G 04-0321088: Single Signature P4 filing by Newman Operating Company (Operator No. 607391) for the Bishop Duval Land Company (13739) Lease, Well No. 2, Loma Novia (2nd Sand) Field, Duval County, Texas, to change the operator from Texokan Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 850446) to Newman Operating Company.
35. O&G 04-0321089: Single Signature P4 filing by Newman Operating Company (Operator No. 607391) for the Bishop Duval Land Company (13619) Lease, Well No. 1, Loma Novia, West (First Sand) Field, Duval County, Texas, to change the operator from Texokan Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 850446) to Newman Operating Company.
36. O&G 7B-0321108: Single Signature P-4 filing of 3 S Production, Inc. (Operator No. 953796) for the Chrane "B" (28440) Lease, Well No. 18, Taylor County Regular Field, Taylor County, Texas, to change the operator from Chan West Oil Corporation (Operator No. 144179) to 3 S Production, Inc.
37. O&G 7B-0321110: Single Signature P-4 filing of 3 S Production, Inc. (Operator No. 953796) for the Chrane G. A. 'A' (28365) Lease, Well No. 1, Taylor County Regular Field, Taylor County, Texas, to change the operator from Chan West Oil Corporation (Operator No. 144179) to 3 S Production, Inc.
38. O&G 7B-0321111: Single Signature P-4 filing of 3 S Production, Inc. (Operator No. 953796) for the Chrane G. A. "G" (28144) Lease, Well No. 2A, Taylor County Regular Field, Taylor County, Texas, to change the operator from Chan West Oil Corporation (Operator No. 144179) to 3 S Production, Inc.
39. O&G 7B-0321112: Single Signature P-4 filing of 3 S Production, Inc. (Operator No. 953796) for the Chrane G. A. " A " (28143) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, & 9, Taylor County Regular Field, Taylor County, Texas, to change the operator from Chan West Oil Corporation (Operator No. 144179) to 3 S Production, Inc.
40. O&G 7B-0321113: Single Signature P-4 filing of 3 S Production, Inc. (Operator No. 953796) for the Chrane G. A. " B " (28142) Lease, Well No. 17, Taylor County Regular Field, Taylor County, Texas, to change the operator from Chan West Oil Corporation (Operator No. 144179) to 3 S Production, Inc.

## MINUTES -September 11, 2019

41. O&G 7B-0321295: Single Signature P-4 filing by Stober Oil and Gas Services, LLC (Operator No. 822615) for the Smith King W. A. (Gas ID No. 059669) Lease, Well No. 1, Stephens County Regular (Gas) Field, Stephens County, Texas, to change the operator from Frontier Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 287200) to Stober Oil and Gas Services, LLC.

42. O&G 7B-0321296: Single Signature P-4 filing by Stober Oil and Gas Services, LLC (Operator No. 822615) for the Smith, William King (12218) Lease, Well No. 1, Blackburn (Bend Congl. 3900) Field, Stephens County, Texas, to change the operator from Frontier Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 287200) to Stober Oil and Gas Services, LLC.

43. O&G 7B-0321297: Single Signature P-4 filing of Stober Oil and Gas Services, LLC (Operator No. 822615) for the Smith, Ollie -B- (12058) Lease, Well No. 1, Blackburn (Bend Congl. 3900) Field, Stephens County, Texas, to change the operator from Frontier Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 287200) to Stober Oil and Gas Services, LLC.

44. O&G 7B-0321440: Single Signature P-4 filing by Archer Petroleum (Operator No. 028882) for the Hudgins (32177) Lease, Well No. 1, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas, to change the operator from Dalf Energy LLC (Operator No. 197641) to Archer Petroleum.

45. O&G 03-0321561: Single Signature P-4 filing by CPML LLC (Operator No. 120802) for the Labay, Joe (Gas ID No. 226911) Lease, Well No. 1, Englehart, S. (6200) Field, Colorado County, Texas, to change the operator from Powell-McCarroll Partnership (Operator No. 674803) to CPML LLC.

46. O&G 7B-0320201: Complaint of Green Ranch Limited Partnership that Riptide Energy LLC (Operator No. 712946) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Willards Wish (Gas ID No. 170645) Lease, Well No. 1, Stephens County Regular Field, Stephens County, Texas.

47. O&G 7B-0320202: Complaint of Green Ranch Limited Partnership that Riptide Energy LLC (Operator No. 712946) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Aspen (Gas ID No. 167110) Lease, Well No. 1, Green E. (Miss) Field, Stephens County, Texas.

48. O&G 7B-0320203: Complaint of Green Ranch Limited Partnership that Riptide Energy LLC (Operator No. 712946) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Martin Truckin' (27872) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Stephens County Regular Field, Stephens County, Texas.

49. O&G 7B-0320204: Complaint of Green Ranch Limited Partnership that Riptide Energy LLC (Operator No. 712946) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Carmel (27874) Lease, Well No. 1, Stephens County Regular Field, Stephens County, Texas.

50. O&G 7B-0320205: Complaint of Green Ranch Limited Partnership that Riptide Energy LLC (Operator No. 712946) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Green Ranch (29178) Lease, Well No. Z1, Stephens County Regular Field, Stephens County, Texas.

51. O&G 7B-0320206: Complaint of Green Ranch Limited Partnership that Riptide Energy LLC (Operator No. 712946) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Green Ranch (29295) Lease, Well No. Z2, Green - Martin (Miss) Field, Stephens County, Texas.

52. O&G 04-0320200: Good faith claim review of Reo Operating LLC (Operator No. 701876) for the Leal Pedro (08106) Lease, Santo Nino, NW. (Queen City) (80979770) Field, Webb County, Texas.

## **MINUTES -September 11, 2019**

53. O&G 6E-0320987: Good faith claim review of M-C Production & Drilling Co, Inc. (Operator No. 518063) and Basa Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 053974) for the Landers, C. C. (07975) Lease, Well No. 9, East Texas Field, Upshur County, Texas.

54. O&G 03-0316027: Application of LH Groves, LLC for an amendment pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 for a qualified subdivision for a 466.3-acre tract approved in O&G 03-0284496, Harris County, Texas.

55. O&G 20-0320455: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Petro-Smith Operating LLC (Operator No. 660313); Motion for Rehearing.

56. O&G 20-0321522: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Chaparral Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No. 144535); Motion for Rehearing.

57. O&G 20-0321528: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Novo Energy Resources (Operator No. 615778); Motion for Rehearing.

58. O&G 20-0321531: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Patton Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 643730); Motion for Rehearing.

59. O&G 20-0321533: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sedona Oil & Gas Corp. (Operator No. 763152); Motion for Rehearing.

60. O&G 20-0321534: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Trisun Energy Services LLC (Operator No. 871098); Motion for Rehearing.

61. O&G 01-0322038: EOG Resources Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Mitchell Unit (#15576), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) (27135 700) Field, Gonzales County, Texas.

62. O&G 08-0320615: Chevron U.S.A. Inc. for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp Formation, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas.

63. O&G 08-0320616: Chevron U.S.A. Inc. for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp Formation, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas.

64. O&G 03-0322683: Application of Chesapeake Operating, L.L.C. to amend a disposal well permit, Permit No. 15952, pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for the Sunny Unit (286403) No. 1, Giddings (Edwards, Gas) (34733 620) Field, Burleson County, Texas.

### **RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS**

The Commission unanimously approved the following inactive well items with the exception of item nos. 72, 75, 76, and 80 which came into compliance:

65. O&G 20-0322656: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Gerry-Mac Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 302025).

66. O&G 20-0322657: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of William Fleming Productions, LLC (Operator No. 373742).

67. O&G 20-0322658: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Houston Gulf Energy Corporation (Operator No. 402723).

**MINUTES -September 11, 2019**

68. O&G 20-0322659: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Howitzer Operating, LLC (Operator No. 406661).
69. O&G 20-0322660: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Integras Operating, LLC (Operator No. 424791).
70. O&G 20-0322661: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of J&G Oil & Gas (Operator No. 427635).
71. O&G 20-0322662: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of K R Well Technology, LLC (Operator No. 449037).
72. O&G 20-0322663: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Kinder Morgan Production Co LLC (Operator No. 463316).
73. O&G 20-0322664: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Krog Partners, LLC (Operator No. 478189).
74. O&G 20-0322665: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of McPhaul, Inc. (Operator No. 555514).
75. O&G 20-0322666: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of MD America Energy, LLC (Operator No. 556481).
76. O&G 20-0322667: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mid-States Operating Company (Operator No. 566121).
77. O&G 20-0322668: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Moore County Gas Partners, L.P. (Operator No. 578951).
78. O&G 20-0322669: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Pangea Corporation (Operator No. 637942).
79. O&G 20-0322670: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Peterson Oil And Gas LLC (Operator No. 658440).
80. O&G 20-0322671: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Primexx Operating Corporation (Operator No. 677852).
81. O&G 20-0322672: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Progas Operating, Inc (Operator No. 681142).
82. O&G 20-0322673: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Red Chalk Resources LLC (Operator No. 696655).
83. O&G 20-0322674: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Resource Expl & Prod, Inc. (Operator No. 703393).
84. O&G 20-0322675: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Rodeo Resources, L.L.C. (Operator No. 723590).
85. O&G 20-0322676: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Ruby Operating Company, Inc (Operator No. 732775).

## **MINUTES -September 11, 2019**

86. O&G 20-0322677: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Seahorse Operating LLC (Operator No. 761775).
87. O&G 20-0322678: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Thurston Texas Operating Co LLC (Operator No. 858843).
88. O&G 20-0322679: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Upstream Resource Partners, LLC (Operator No. 878962).
89. O&G 20-0322680: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of 1984 Operating Company L.L.C. (Operator No. 953521).
90. O&G 20-0322681: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of 3 R Land & Cattle Company (Operator No. 953804).

### **OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL**

#### **MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS**

The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders:

91. O&G 04-0316758: Enforcement action against WTXR Operating (Texas), Inc. (Operator No. 945239) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Mosser et al Lease, Well No. 1T (RRC ID No. 078832), Tom Graham (5250) Field, Jim Wells County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
92. O&G 7B-0314720: Enforcement action against Chapman Oil Co. (Operator No. 145860) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Bailey, Neele Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 017496), George, W. O. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 017497), and Terry, Della, -A- Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 017498), Camp Colorado (Marble Falls) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.73(i).
93. O&G 7B-0314721: Enforcement action against Chapman Oil Co. (Operator No. 145860) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Terry, O. H. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 017499), Camp Colorado (Marble Falls) Field, and Terry Unit Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 113182), Henley (Duffer 2740) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.73(i).
94. O&G 7B-0316686: Enforcement action against Escondido Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 254252) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Ranger Boom Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 733085), Eastland County Regular Field, Eastland County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(2), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.16(b).
95. O&G 7B-0316687: Enforcement action against Tomco Oil & Gas Inc. (Operator No. 861759) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Traweek, T. H. (16743) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 5B, 7, and 8, Brown County Regular Field, Brown County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.2(a), 3.3(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
96. O&G 7B-0318716: Enforcement action against Tejas Jack Sales, Inc. (Operator No. 841296) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Slagle, L.B. (21091) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2A, and 4, Coleman County Regular Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).



## MINUTES -September 11, 2019

97. O&G 09-0317351: Enforcement action against Winslow Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 932473) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Huckabee "A" Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 216168), and Huckabee "B" (31635) Lease, Well No. 3, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Erath County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).

### **AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS**

The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders:

98. O&G 01-0311596: Watson Energy Investments, LLC (Operator No. 900277) enforcement action regarding Crouch (10028) Lease, Well No. 1, Crown, E. (Navarro) Field, Atascosa County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).

99. O&G 03-0317059: Leexus Oil LLC (Operator No. 495350) enforcement action regarding Carmean, Mrs. John N. (12310) Lease, Well No. 4, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Lee County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.143.

100. O&G 7B-0316352: Denteco Oil Company LLC (Operator No. 215939) enforcement action regarding Hubbard (13369) Lease, Well No. 4, Brown County Regular Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.2(a) and 3.8(d)(1).

101. O&G 7B-0316675: Wolfer, Terry A., Sole Proprietor, D. J. & T. Energy (Operator No. 196227) enforcement action regarding Neve, Roy H. (24023) Lease, Well No. 2A, Jonisue Bowden (Canyon) Field, Fisher County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).

102. O&G 09-0279283: K-T Production (Operator No. 448531) enforcement action regarding Tribune (00739) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 4, and 5, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(b)(1)(B) and 3.14(b)(2).

103. GUD 10631: Denton Eagle Apartment Investors LLC (Company ID No. 8730) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 8730 (System ID No. 963350) and Crash Pads Apartments (System ID No. 660090), Denton, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b) and 49 CFR 192.603(b), 192.615(a), 192.616(h), 192.625(f)(2), 192.809(b), and 192.1015(a).

104. GUD 10701: DCP Operating Company, LP (Company ID No. 9311) enforcement action regarding Red Bluff Lake Pipeline System (System ID No. 963891), Winkler County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR §195.505(a).

105. Damage Prevention 011337: Engel Enterprises enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 24131 Canyon Row (Cafe Hill), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

106. Damage Prevention 024861: Terrys Landscape & Designs enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2115 Royal Adelaide Dr., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

107. Damage Prevention 029331: Trans-American Comp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1300 Desert Canyon (Diamond Ridge), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

108. Damage Prevention 030675: Sin-Limite, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1233 Twisting Meadows Dr., Haslet, Tarrant County, Texas.

**MINUTES -September 11, 2019**

109. Damage Prevention 033738: RWI Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Scharhauer Rd. (Odessa St.), Goldsmith, Ector County, Texas.

110. Damage Prevention 034721: Sonora Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 18700 Richland Falls Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

111. Damage Prevention 034968: Saenz Brothers Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 710 Yellow Jacket Dr. (Mile 4 Rd. W.), Edcouch, Hidalgo County, Texas.

112. Damage Prevention 035195: Encore Pipeline enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 60, Midland, Midland County, Texas.

113. Damage Prevention 058990: J. R. Ramon & Sons, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1902 Bayport Blvd., Seabrook, Harris County, Texas.

114. Damage Prevention 059055: Rumsey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Bataan St. (Bedford St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

115. Damage Prevention 059662: City of Sherman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 607 W. Brockett St. (Hwy. 75 S. Service Rd.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

116. Damage Prevention 059733: OCC Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2809 Apple Creek Cir. (Arbor Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

117. Damage Prevention 060054: Vortex Turn Key enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 511 E. San Antonio St. (S. Lee), Fredericksburg, Gillespie County, Texas.

118. Damage Prevention 060168: Cornerstone enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5800 S. Bonham St. (S.W. 58th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

119. Damage Prevention 060342: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 412 Leon Ln., Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.

120. Damage Prevention 060421: J Underground Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 8418 John Ralston Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

121. Damage Prevention 060516: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2409 Lockwood (Ave. R), Tahoka, Lynn County, Texas.

122. Damage Prevention 060793: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3129 FM 897 (CR 2915), Lannius, Fannin County, Texas.

123. Damage Prevention 060966: Advance Contracting Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3212 Steven Dr. (Bronze Leaf Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

124. Damage Prevention 061033: Town of Flower Mound enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1812 Morning Mist Trl. (Northcrest), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.

## MINUTES -September 11, 2019

125. Damage Prevention 061060: Stafford Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 508 Ferrule (Arbor Knot), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.

126. Damage Prevention 061090: Consolidated Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 800 Blk. W. Dallas (N. Frazier), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

127. Damage Prevention 061135: Pennington Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 247 Williamsburg (Savannah), Ovilla, Ellis County, Texas.

128. Damage Prevention 061149: Milestone Community Bldrs. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 157 Shearwater Ln. (Dawson Dune Ln.), Old Round Rock (historical), Williamson County, Texas.

129. Damage Prevention 061183: Hilcorp Energy Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at Lambert Rd. (US Hwy. 77), Refugio, Refugio County, Texas.

130. Damage Prevention 061223: Fused Industries, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1005 Saint Emanuel, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

131. Damage Prevention 061259: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7814 Mainland (Montego), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

132. Damage Prevention 061367: Perdmio Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(c), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8017 Chapin Rd. (Boston Ave.), Benbrook, Tarrant County, Texas.

133. Damage Prevention 061385: Mears Group, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 5045 Forest Bend Rd. (Harvest Hill Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

134. Damage Prevention 061429: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 402 E. Huff (Quintard), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

135. Damage Prevention 061439: Hancock Solutions, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 2357 Shaftsbury (FM 43), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

136. Damage Prevention 061496: City of Sherman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1402 Park Pl. (W. Taylor St.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

137. Damage Prevention 061544: City of Texas City enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 330 S. Algeria St., Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.

138. Damage Prevention 061561: Gallos Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 910 N. Frio (Ruiz), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

139. Damage Prevention 061631: 5-T Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1216 Trinity Cut-off (Old Colony), Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.

140. Damage Prevention 061645: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4895 Corley (23rd St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

## MINUTES -September 11, 2019

141. Damage Prevention 061673: DNT Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Switchgrass (Bosque), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

142. Damage Prevention 061676: Jar Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 359 Mary Jeanne Ln. (Yvonne Ct.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

143. Damage Prevention 061730: John Burns Const. Co. of TX enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 4350 Normandy Ave. (Armstrong Pkwy.), University Park, Dallas County, Texas.

144. Damage Prevention 061731: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4922 S. Presa St. (Hermitage Ct.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

145. Damage Prevention 061743: Susanna Bailey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 16345 IH 35 N. (Corporate Dr.), Selma, Guadalupe County, Texas.

146. Damage Prevention 061823: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Sandy Ln. (Rendon New Hope Rd.), Rendon, Tarrant County, Texas.

147. Damage Prevention 061829: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9457 Thornberry Ln. (Cortez), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

148. Damage Prevention 061832: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1945 Webster Ave. (S. 20th St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

149. Damage Prevention 061836: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1107 S. Ewing Ave. (Gallaway Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

150. Damage Prevention 061839: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8985 Hwy. 34 S. B (Hwy. 276), Quinlan, Hunt County, Texas.

151. Damage Prevention 061846: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1660 High Village Rd. (Whittier St.), Highland Village, Denton County, Texas.

152. Damage Prevention 061849: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6616 Southpoint (St. Anne St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

153. Damage Prevention 061852: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17 Park Pl. (S. Grove Rd.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.

154. Damage Prevention 061853: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1421 Upton (N. Archer St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

155. Damage Prevention 061862: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 326 Capps St. (Carter), Marlin, Falls County, Texas.

156. Damage Prevention 061863: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Private Rd. 438 (CR 4410), Trenton, Fannin County, Texas.

## MINUTES -September 11, 2019

157. Damage Prevention 061865: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 121 Village Estates Dr. (Highland Village Rd.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.

158. Damage Prevention 061866: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 3109 Laurel Ln. (Peachtree Ln.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

159. Damage Prevention 061867: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4323 Worth St. (Peak), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

160. Damage Prevention 061869: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2405 Carlisle Ave. (Braedon Ln.), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.

161. Damage Prevention 061883: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 503 E. Timberview Ln. (S. Center), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

162. Damage Prevention 061888: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 915 W. Main St. (Summit Ave.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

163. Damage Prevention 061893: R Construction Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 79 (Holly Rd.), Ridge, Robertson County, Texas.

164. Damage Prevention 061894: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1005 Grinnell Dr. (College Park Ave.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.

165. Damage Prevention 061895: Sagiv S. TX, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1805 Stoneridge Terrace (Stoneridge Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

166. Damage Prevention 061899: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3207 Bonham, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

167. Damage Prevention 061900: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 410 Ave. F (11th St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

168. Damage Prevention 061901: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9912 Presthopte Dr. (Fairfield Pl.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

169. Damage Prevention 061905: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5907 Wesley (Poplar), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.

170. Damage Prevention 061906: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1704 King (McDougal), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.

171. Damage Prevention 061910: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3906 Old Jacksboro Hwy. (Cynthia), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

## MINUTES -September 11, 2019

172. Damage Prevention 061911: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9122 Valley Chapel Ln. (W. Northwest Hwy.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

173. Damage Prevention 061913: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 S. Arthur St. (S.E. 5th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

174. Damage Prevention 061916: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 429 Fairhaven Dr. (Cambridge Dr.), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

175. Damage Prevention 061918: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Diamond Point (Atlas Dr.), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.

176. Damage Prevention 061920: Utilitex Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 117 S. Town East Blvd. (Masters Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

177. Damage Prevention 061924: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1034 E. Reynolds (Trinity), Stamford, Jones County, Texas.

178. Damage Prevention 061931: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 509 Durham Dr. (Barrington Pl.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

179. Damage Prevention 061934: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Huntersville (Saddlers Creek), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

180. Damage Prevention 061936: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4405 Vermont Ave. (Thornhill), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

181. Damage Prevention 061939: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 220 Thornhill Dr. (Vermont Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

182. Damage Prevention 061940: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1317 E. Inwood (Daniel), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

183. Damage Prevention 061944: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Houston St. (W. 2nd St.), Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas.

184. Damage Prevention 061947: Street Foundation Drilling, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1400 Jackson Keller Rd. (Montview), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

185. Damage Prevention 061952: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4405 Aspen St. (Foch St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

186. Damage Prevention 061954: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1843 Nomias St. (Harston St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

## MINUTES -September 11, 2019

187. Damage Prevention 061962: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1007 Harrison Ave. (N. Collins St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

188. Damage Prevention 061983: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 720 S. 21st Ave. (E. Sprague St.), Edinburg, Hidalgo County, Texas.

189. Damage Prevention 061986: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6040 Graham St. (Azle Way), Lake Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

190. Damage Prevention 061993: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at North St. (Newt Patterson Rd.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.

191. Damage Prevention 061997: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 218 E. Johnson St. (N. Lamar), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.

192. Damage Prevention 062001: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4001 Red River St. (E. 40th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

193. Damage Prevention 062004: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1004 Roosevelt St. (E. Randol Mill Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

194. Damage Prevention 062005: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 901 Wells St. (E. Calhoun St.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.

195. Damage Prevention 062012: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 910 Rio Vista (Petra), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

196. Damage Prevention 062014: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1159 S. Cockrell Hill Rd. (Brandon), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

197. Damage Prevention 062015: Fox Electric, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 507 S. Harwood St. (Canton St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

198. Damage Prevention 062018: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6921 Clift St. (Amundson Dr.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.

199. Damage Prevention 062019: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 320 N. Grand Ave. (E. Mulberry), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

200. Damage Prevention 062020: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2304 10th St. (Polk St.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

201. Damage Prevention 062030: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 800 Washington Ave. (W. 9th St.), Amherst, Lamb County, Texas.

## MINUTES -September 11, 2019

202. Damage Prevention 062041: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1204 McCormick (Underwood St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

203. Damage Prevention 062042: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7702 Sommerville (Ella Young), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

204. Damage Prevention 062043: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1300 South, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

205. Damage Prevention 062044: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5435 McCommas Blvd. (Glencoe St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

206. Damage Prevention 062046: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Bridge Creek (Red Coach), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

207. Damage Prevention 062056: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 801 1/2 Dogwood Dr. (Lou St.), Robinson, McLennan County, Texas.

208. Damage Prevention 062057: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1934 Holland St. (David Daniels Dr.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

209. Damage Prevention 062059: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2709 Thornberry (Austins Estates Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

210. Damage Prevention 062062: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Laurel Ln. (Peachtree Ln.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

211. Damage Prevention 062063: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6051 Oakmere Ln. (Bothwell Blvd.), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas.

212. Damage Prevention 062065: City of Waco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 700 N. 32nd St. (N. 32nd St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

213. Damage Prevention 062076: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4709 Tuscan Way (Wordsworth Creek), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

214. Damage Prevention 062083: Highland Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1710 Sycamore Peak Trail (Green Jasper Pl.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

215. Damage Prevention 062086: Hollywood Garden, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 18124 IH 35 N., Cibolo, Guadalupe County, Texas.

216. Damage Prevention 062092: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 Blk. W. 22nd St. (San Antonio), Austin, Travis County, Texas.



## MINUTES -September 11, 2019

217. Damage Prevention 062098: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1201 E. Jackson Rd. (Cherrywood), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.

218. Damage Prevention 062107: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Elvin Way (Independence Dr.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

219. Damage Prevention 062115: Priefert Manufacturing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2700 Blk. S. Jefferson Ave., Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.

220. Damage Prevention 062123: Bay Area Fire Safety enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 19920 Champion Forest Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

221. Damage Prevention 062124: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5336 Breckenridge Ct. (Burkett Dr.), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.

222. Damage Prevention 062125: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8218 Yosemite (Bad Lands), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

223. Damage Prevention 062126: Milestone Community Bldrs. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 105 Shearwater Ln. (Dawson Dune Ln.), Liberty Hill, Williamson County, Texas.

224. Damage Prevention 062130: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 734 Jellison (N. Cedar Ridge), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.

225. Damage Prevention 062133: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 110 Bell St. (Maxwell St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

226. Damage Prevention 062148: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 712 Sue Ann Ln. (Gardens Blvd.), Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.

227. Damage Prevention 062150: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15 Waller (Nash Hernandez Senior Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

228. Damage Prevention 062157: Main Lane Industries enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 8000 Dixie, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

229. Damage Prevention 062158: CEO Technologies enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1916 Sherrill Dr., College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

230. Damage Prevention 062159: CQC Testing, Engineering enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14642 Greg (Desert Meadows), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

231. Damage Prevention 062162: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 917 W. James St. (S. 5th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

## MINUTES -September 11, 2019

232. Damage Prevention 062171: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3500 Merrill (W. 35th St.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
233. Damage Prevention 062177: Blane Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3542 Loop 306B (Forest Trl.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
234. Damage Prevention 062185: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9000 Perry (Beeson), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
235. Damage Prevention 062212: Third Coast Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Spring Cypress (Cypress View Dr.), Cypress Spring, Harris County, Texas.
236. Damage Prevention 062213: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 124 Elmwood (Montoya), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
237. Damage Prevention 062216: Ervin Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3929 McCarty St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
238. Damage Prevention 062218: MP Nexlevel, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 8301 Constellation Ln. (Wingtip Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
239. Damage Prevention 062241: Facilities Rehabilitation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(c) and 18.10(b), at 225 John Page (St. Cloud), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
240. Damage Prevention 062245: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 111 W. 10th (Grant), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
241. Damage Prevention 062253: Romans Fence Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 2303 Langley Dr. (Ritter Run Dr.), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.
242. Damage Prevention 062261: Oceanlink enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(c), at 13045 Point Aquarius (Gemini Blvd.), Houston, Montgomery County, Texas.
243. Damage Prevention 062273: Omega Contacting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 6806 Park Ln. (Hill Crest Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
244. Damage Prevention 062274: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1734 Brookwater Pl. (Foothill Dr.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
245. Damage Prevention 062286: Facilities Rehabilitation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 2918 W. Commerce (Murray), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
246. Damage Prevention 062295: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 104 N.E. 3rd (3rd), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.
247. Damage Prevention 062307: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3214 Cedar Hollow (Turkey Hollow), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

## MINUTES -September 11, 2019

248. Damage Prevention 062368: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(c), at 16018 Blackhawk Blvd. (Shady Oaks Ln.), Friendswood, Harris County, Texas.
249. Damage Prevention 062371: Lanehart Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(c), at 6060 Burnham St. (Church St.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
250. Damage Prevention 062377: JYV Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 3571 W. Wheatland Rd. (Bolton Boone Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
251. Damage Prevention 062387: Harper Brothers Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5318 Aldine Bender Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
252. Damage Prevention 062408: SMC Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(c), at 4106 S. Monroe (S.W. 41st Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
253. Damage Prevention 062414: City of Garland / Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1705 Bardfield Ave. (Lamesa Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
254. Damage Prevention 062418: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 604 E. American Blvd. (6th), Muleshoe, Bailey County, Texas.
255. Damage Prevention 062419: Five Area Telephone enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 604 E. American Blvd. (6th), Muleshoe, Bailey County, Texas.
256. Damage Prevention 062427: City of Madisonville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 213 Kyle St. (Mickey Leland), Madisonville, Madison County, Texas.
257. Damage Prevention 062455: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7020 Mapleshade Way (Longmeadow Dr.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.
258. Damage Prevention 062490: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1026 Bowie St. (N. Julian Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
259. Damage Prevention 062518: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 222 Sandmeyer (Calhoun), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
260. Damage Prevention 062522: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Camaron St. (W. Travis), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
261. Damage Prevention 062524: North Texas Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Hwy. 114 (N. White Chapel), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.
262. Damage Prevention 062541: North Texas Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3400 Gus Thomasson (N. Mesquite Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
263. Damage Prevention 062561: Concho Trenching, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 311 York (Wayne Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

## **MINUTES -September 11, 2019**

264. Damage Prevention 062563: City of Brenham enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 811 West First St. (High St.), Washington, Washington County, Texas.

265. Damage Prevention 062566: Facilities Rehabilitation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(c), at 225 John Page (St. Cloud), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

266. Damage Prevention 062594: Pantheon Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5101 Vicki St. (Haltom Rd.), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.

267. Damage Prevention 062612: Natgas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 804 Third (Ave. G), Ozona, Crockett County, Texas.

### **ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS**

#### **EXECUTIVE OFFICE**

268. Executive Director Report: Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters.

The Commission received an update from Executive Director Wei Wang and received a report from Paul Debois, Assistant Director, Technical Permitting, regarding long-term flaring permits.

#### **OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL**

269. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries. No update was reported.

#### **RULE PROPOSAL/ADOPTION**

270. Proposed amendments to 16 Texas Administrative Code §3.40, relating to Assignment of Acreage to Pooled Development and Proration Units. This item was passed to the next Conference.

#### **PUBLIC INPUT**

271. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

No one signed up to speak.

#### **EXECUTIVE SESSION**

272. Pursuant to section 551.073(d) of the Texas Government Code, discuss and consider annual performance review of the Executive Director.

## MINUTES -September 11, 2019

273. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.

The Commission recessed @ 10:20 a.m. to go into Executive Session in the Kathy Way Conference Room (12-100).

The Commission went back into open session @ 10:46 a.m.

*The Commission adjourned @ 10:47 a.m.*